

From: razi Mohiuddin <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2026 1:49 PM
To: Jocelyn Shoopman <jshoopman@losgatosca.gov>
Cc: Lubna Shaikh <[REDACTED]>
Subject: 16769 Farley Road - Request for Postponement

Jocelyn,

We are requesting a postponement of the Town Council hearing of our appeal for the Conditional Use Permit for WVMA's 16769 Farley Road facility, as we have not received the public records from the Santa Clara County Fire Department, nor the Los Gatos Planning and Building Departments related to the Occupancy Numbers that were previously approved. We are also in the process of getting an architectural egress plan to determine occupancy as per your request.

Thanks,

Razi